

Notification of file closure TBS Access Request 2017-033 (Fair Hydro)

From: "Walsh, Laura M. (TBS)" <laura.m.walsh@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>, "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 23 Jan 2018 17:07:24 -0500

Hi Helen,

Just notifying you that we have closed TBS Access Request 2017-033, from the requester category "Government" for records provided to the Auditor General in connection with the special report on the Fair Hydro Plan.

FOI did not receive the deposit of fees and have been advised that other ministries also did not receive deposits and have therefore closed the request. The file closure letter to the requester was placed in the mail today.

Let me know if you have questions,

Laura

Laura Walsh
Sr Policy Advisor (A)
Deputy Minister's Office | Treasury Board Secretariat

Desk: 416 212 8129 | Cell: 416 418 0817 | laura.m.walsh@ontario.ca